Marysville Borough Parks and Recreation Minutes August 3, 2020

In attendance: Zach Border, Kim Charles, William Gumbinger, Scott Lenker, Dave Magee, Brian Webster and Scott Zimmerman

New Business

Rockville Bridge Drop - Update

William Gumbinger (Marysville Moose Lodge) and Scott Lenker (Scout Troop 56) gave the following updates to the committee:

- Scott demonstrated the lighted train to the committee. The train will set on a 4x6 Rockville Bridge outline. This will be lowered from the Marysville Moose Lodge. There will be a count down light to change over to 2021.
- William said there will be a DJ from 9:00pm 12:00am.
- They will be inviting non-profit organization to participate.
- William said he will take care of the advertising.
- William said he would like to hang a banner up on the side of the Moose
- Put up a canopy on the square. They will use 55-gallon barrels to stabilize the posts.
- Have fire police available to help at the street intersections.

William and Scott asked if they could use the borough barricades to block off the roads, close the square at Union Street to Front Street, have no parking on the square. They wanted to know if the employees could get the bleachers from the Lions Club. Kim said we would need to get permission from the Lions Club to use them. The committee agreed to have Kim make the fliers for the event. Kim suggested the Moose and Scouts hand out the fliers in the Halloween Parade.

Lions Club Lease

Dave suggested we have the lease agreement extended. Zach said he met with Terry Kline of the Lions Club and we need to decide what we would like to change and re-submit it to the Lions Club.

Terry would like to see and easement with the borough for the waling trail at the Lions Club. Brian suggested having a lease instead of an easement for the trail. Dave said we shouldn't enter into an agreement until the walk is repaired.

The committee agreed to invite Terry Kline and Phil Lehman to the next Parks and Recreation meeting to discuss the lease.

Pool Party for Borough Employees/Volunteers - Sunday, August 23, 2020

Zach said he would like to have a pool party for the employees, volunteers and their families. Zach suggested the borough would pay for the meats and the council members could bring the covered dishes. Dave said he wasn't sure if we could use borough money for this. Zach said he would check with Dan.

Grant Update

Zach said we have received around 60 survey responses. Brian and and Zach have been calling the selected residents.

National Night Out - Tuesday, October 6, 2020 from 6:00pm - 9:00pm

National Night Out will be held jointly with the Marysville Fire Company Open House. Kim will make fliers and send letters to organizations inviting them to attend. The committee agreed to place the street closure of Cameron Street from Broad Street to Bitting Avenue on the council agenda.

Halloween Parade - Monday, October 19, 2020 (rain date - 10/26/20)

The Halloween Parade will be held on Monday, October 19, 2020 at 6:30pm.

Old Business

Eagle Scout Plaques

Kim talked to Scott about the information needed for the plaques. Once all the information is clarified Kim will order the plaques.

Heritage Park

Brian said there is a maple tree at the park that will need to be taken care of in the near future.

Perry County Economic Development Authority

The committee agreed to remove this from the Parks and Recreation Committee and add it to the council agenda under work session.

DCNR Grant 2021

The committee suggested using the grant writer the county hired. We would like to see a pocket park at the borough office.

Fundraisers

1. New York City Bus Trip – Scheduled for December 5, 2020

Other Business